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Ritzen, Brenda

From: Ritzen, Brenda
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:00 PM
To: Keith Eismann
Cc: Boyd, Robert
Subject: RE: 1663 Whispering Water - As built

Keith, 
 
Our inspector visited this site today to verify the system location. There is currently an RV that will need to be moved 
out of the spray area.  Otherwise, we have no objections to your findings and the existing permit will remain as is.  Your 
letter and as built drawing will be added to the permit file for Permit  88333.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Brenda Ritzen, OS0007722 
Environmental Health Coordinator 
Comal County Engineers Office 
195 David Jonas Drive 
New Braunfels, Texas 78132 
830-608-2090 
www.cceo.org 
 
 
 

From: Boyd, Robert <boydro@co.comal.tx.us>  
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:23 PM 
To: Ritzen, Brenda <rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us> 
Subject: FW: 1663 Whispering Water - As built 
 
Brenda, 
 
Please schedule an inspection of the property referenced in the attached.  If we agree, please notify Mr. Eismann 
accordingly and add his letter and our response to the respective permit file. 
 
Thanks. 
 

 





















































































MJ Septic, LLC 
27552 Old Blanco Road 
San Antonio, TX 78260 

Phone: (210) 875-3625 

www.mjseptic.com mjseptic@mjseptic.com 

To: Doug las & Sandy Gjertsen 
1663 Whispering Water 
Spring Branch, TX 78070 

Permit#: 

Agency: Comal County Environmental Health 
County: Comal Sub: Cypress Springs 

Mfg I Brand: Solar-Air - Solar-Air 
Treatment Type: Aerobic 

Disposal : Surface Appl ication 

Service Type: Scheduled Inspection 
Visit Date: 3/15/2021 Time In: 3 33 

Method: Other 
Technician: Manuel Guerrero 

Maint. Provider: Michael J . Long 

Aerators: Operational 
Filters: Operational 

Irrigation Pumps: Operational 
Disinfection Device: Operational 

Chlorine Supply: Operational 
Chlorine Residual: 0 .1 mq/L 

Electric Circuits: Operational 
Distribution System : Operational 

Sprayfield Veg: Operational 

Alarm : Operational 

Sludge Levels 
For Tank 1: ~ 

Tank Lid I Riser: Secured 

Customer ID: 5965 

Printed :4/5/2021 

Site: 1663 Whispering Water 
Spring Branch, TX 78070 

(678) 230-4248 

Contract Dates: 7/10/2020 - 7/10/2023 

Scheduled Date: 3/10/2021 Inspection 2 of9 

~ This counts as a type of "Scheduled Inspection" 

Entered By: Brianna Perez 
~ Copy emailed to Customer 

Customer Emailed : 3/19/2021 

~ Copy emailed to the Agency 
Agency Emailed: 4/5/2021 

Comments ~ Service Completed 

- *Septic tank cleaning is recommended between 10 and 12 inches of sludge in the pump tank (tank 1) or unless otherwise 
recommended by technician for other reasons such as full trash tank, etc.* 
- *This inspection report is not valid for any real estate transactions* 
- Technician Secured the Tank Lid and/or Riser prior to leaving location. - Copy emailed to the customer on 3/19/2021 . 

lnsp ID #:36948 

Provider: M~ J . L~ 

License Info: MP0001294 Expires: 8/31 /2022 



MJ Septic, LLC 
27552 Old Blanco Road 
San Antonio, TX 78260 

Phone: (210) 875-3625 

www.mjseptic.com mjseptic@mjseptic.com 

To: Douglas & Sandy Gjertsen 
1663 Whispering Water 
Spring Branch, TX 78070 

Permit#: 88333 
Agency: Comal County Environmental Health 
County: Comal Sub: Cypress Springs 

Mfg I Brand: Solar-Air - Solar-Air 
Treatment Type: Aerobic 

Disposal: Surface Application 

Service Type: Scheduled Inspection 
Visit Date:?/16/2021 Time In: 2:03PM 

Method : Other 
Techn ician: Manuel Guerrero 

Maint. Provider: Michael J. Long 

Sludge Levels 
For Tank 1: 11'.'. 

Customer ID: 5965 

Printed :7/30/2021 

Site: 1663 Whispering Water 
Spring Branch, TX 78070 

(678) 230-4248 

Contract Dates : 7/10/2020 - 7/10/2023 

Scheduled Date: 7/10/2021 Inspection 3 of 9 

~ This counts as a type of "Scheduled Inspection" 

Entered By: Catherine Jefferson 
~ Copy emailed to Customer 

Customer Emailed: 7/20/2021 

~ Copy emailed to the Agency 
Agency Emailed: 7/30/2021 

Aerators: Operational 
Filters: Operational 

Irrigation Pumps: Operational 
Disinfection Device: Operational 

Chlorine Supply: Operational 
Chlorine Residual: 0.1 mg/L 

~ Pumping Needed 

Chlorinator: QQ 

Electric Circu its : Operational 
Distribution System: Operational 

Sprayfield Veg: Operational 

Alarm: Operational 

Tank Lid I Riser: Secured 

Comments ~ Service Completed 
- Tank needs Pumping. 
- Please call the office at (210) 875-3625 to schedule pump out. 
- *Septic tank cleaning is recommended between 10 and 12 inches of sludge in the pump tank (tank 1) or unless otherwise 
recommended by technician for other reasons such as full trash tank, etc.* 

- Tech reset your timer. - Techn ician Secured the Tank Lid and/or Riser prior to leaving location . - *Th is inspection report is not 
valid for any real estate transactions* - Copy emailed to the customer on 7/20/2021 . 

lnsp ID #:39153 

Provider: fV(~ J. L""'1] 

License Info: MP0001 294 Expires: 8/31/2022 



MJ Septic, LLC

www.mjseptic.com      mjseptic@mjseptic.com

Phone: (210) 875-3625

San Antonio, TX  78260

1328 W Borgfeld

Comments

- Tech reset your timer. - Technician Secured the Tank Lid and/or Riser prior to leaving location. - *Septic tank cleaning is 
recommended between 10 and 12 inches of sludge in the pump tank (tank 1) or unless otherwise recommended by technician for 
other reasons such as full trash tank, etc.* - *This inspection report is not valid for any real estate transactions* - Copy emailed to 
the customer on 3/10/2022.

Visit Date:3/9/2022

Service Type:Scheduled Inspection

Chlorine Residual: 0.1mg/L

Method: Other

County: Comal

Agency: Comal County Environmental Health
Contract Dates: 7/10/2020 - 7/10/2023

(678) 230-4248

Sub: Cypress Springs

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

Service Completed

Permit #: 88333

Inspection 5 of 9

Douglas & Sandy Gjertsen 

1663 Whispering Water

Spring Branch, TX  78070

To:
Site: 1663  Whispering Water

Alarm: Operational

Chlorinator: Op

Mfg / Brand: Solar-Air - Solar-Air

Treatment Type: Aerobic

Disposal: Surface Application

Spring Branch, TX 78070

Customer ID: 5965

Technician: Manuel Guerrero

Maint. Provider: Michael J. Long

Entered By: Tracy Murphy

Copy emailed to Customer

Customer Emailed: 3/10/2022

This counts as a type of "Scheduled Inspection"

Copy emailed to the Agency

Agency Emailed: 3/11/2022

Sludge Levels

For Tank 1: 2"

Tank Lid / Riser: Secured

Time In: 315 pm

Scheduled Date: 3/10/2022

Printed:3/11/2022

Provider: Michael J. Long

Insp ID #:43465

License Info: MP0001294  Expires: 8/31/2022



Aerobic Services of South Texas 
15188 FM 306 
Canyon Lake, TX 78133 

Date: 4/28/2022 

To: Rolando Marsh 
127 Waterbury 
New Braunfels, TX 78132 

Phone: (830) 964-3773 Subdivision: River Chase 
Site: 127 Waterbury, New Braunfels, TX 78132 

County: Comal 
Installer: Garrett Construction 
Agency: Comal County Enviromental Health 

Mfg/Brand: Hoot Aerobic Systems Inc. / Hoot 

Phone: (830) 964-2365 
Fax: (830) 964-2659 

www.aerobicservices.com info@aerobicservices.com 

Installed: 7/17/2006 

Contract Period --~ 

Start Date: 7/17/2022 
End Date: 7/17/2023 

Permit #: 88338 
Warranty Expired : 7/1 7/2009 

3 visits per year - one every 4 months 

Aerobic Services of South Texas 

Map Key: 391 C2 ID: 20861 

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION AGREEMENT 
RENEWAL CONTRACT 

General 

This Work for Hire Agreement (hereinafter referred to as this "Agreement") is entered into by and between the client 
named above (referred to as to"Client") and Aerobic Services of South Texas (Thomas W . Hampton MP349) (hereinafter 
referred to as "Contractor") located at 15188 FM 306 Canyon Lake, Texas 78133 (830) 964-2365. By this Agreement the 
Contractor agrees to render professional service, as described herein, and the Client agrees to fulfill the terms of this 
Agreement as described herein. This contract will provide for all requ ired inspections, testing and service for your Aerobic 
Treatment System. The policy will include the following: 

1. 3 inspections a year/services calls (at least one every 4 months), for a total of 3 over the one year period including 
inspection, adjustment and servicing of the mechanical, electrical and other applicable component parts to ensure proper 
function . This includes inspecting control panel , air pumps, air filters , diffuser operation. Any alarm situation affecting the 
proper function of the Aerobic process will be addressed within a 4 -hour time frame. Repair work on non-warranty parts 
will include price for parts & labor. The prices will be q o e . rk is performed. 

u~ 
2. An effluent quality inspection consisting of J~1 al che , turbidity, scum overflow and examination for odors. A 
test for chlorine residual and PH will be taken ~ reported as necessary. 

3. If any improper operation is observed, wh ich cannot be corrected at the time of the service visit, you wi ll be notified 
immediately in writing of the conditions and estimated date of correction . 

4. The cl ient is responsible for chlorine; Must be filled before or during the service visit. 

5. Any add itional visits, inspections or sample collection required by specific Municipalities, Water/River Authorities, County 
Agencies the TCEQ or any other authorized regulatory agency in your jurisdiction will be covered by this policy. 

The Homeowners Manual must be strictly followed or warranties are subject to invalidation. Pumping of sludge build-up is 
not covered by this policy and will result in additional charges. 

ACCESS BY CONTRACTOR 

The Contractor or anyone authorized by the Contractor may enter the property at reasonable times without prior notice for 
the purpose of the above described Services. The contractor may access the System components including the tanks by 
means of excavation for the purpose of evaluations if necessary. Soil is to be replaced with the excavated material as best 



as possible. 

Termination of Agreement 

Either party may terminate this agreement within ten days written notice in the event of substantial failu re to perform in 
accordance with its terms by the other party without fault of the terminating party. If this Agreement is so terminated , the 
Contractor will immediately notify the appropriate health authority of the termination. 

Limit of Liability 

In no event shall the Contractor be liable for indirect, consequential , incidental or punitive damages, whether in contract tort 
or any other theory. In no event shall the Contractor's liability for direct damages exceed the price for the services 
described in this Agreement. 

Dispute Resolution 

If a dispute between the Client and the Contractor arises that cannot be settled in good faith negotiations then the parties 
shall choose a mutually acceptable arbitrator and shall share the cost of the arbitration services equally. 

Entire Agreement 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or cond itions in any other 
agreement either oral or written . 

Severability 

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason , the remaining provisions 
shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this agreement is invalid or unenforceable, 
but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be 
written , construed , and enforced as so limited. 

Signat~ {/ 

?o!tf/YJ/4 ;vfttµ ), 
Printed 

f30-ft'/-l77~ 
Phone/ Date 

SERVICE PROVIDER 

Aerobic Services of South Texas Inc. 
15188 FM 306 
Canyon Lake, Tx 78133 

-;- . r 
J)~l1 - ,Al~fl 1 Tn11J(!:J I ~ . ~., [ 1 1 j ~ .. \, . ,,...,....,.,.1 

Signature 
Tom Hampton VP 

License# OS0024597 I MP 349 



MJ Septic, LLC

www.mjseptic.com      mjseptic@mjseptic.com

Phone: (210) 875-3625

San Antonio, TX  78260

1328 W Borgfeld

Comments

- Tech reset your timer. 
- Technician Secured the Tank Lid and/or Riser prior to leaving location. 
- *Septic tank cleaning is recommended between 10 and 12 inches of sludge in the pump tank (tank 1) or unless otherwise 
recommended by technician for other reasons such as full trash tank, etc.* 
- *This inspection report is not valid for any real estate transactions* - Copy emailed to the customer on 11/8/2022.

Visit Date:11/4/2022

Service Type:Scheduled Inspection

Chlorine Residual: 0.1mg/L

Method:Other

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

Inspection 7 of 9

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

Technician:Manuel Guerrero

Maint. Provider:Michael J. Long

Entered By: Audrey Miller

Copy emailed to Customer

Customer Emailed: 11/8/2022

This counts as a type of "Scheduled Inspection"

Copy emailed to the Agency

Agency Emailed: 12/9/2022

Sludge Levels

For Tank 1: 2"

Tank Lid / Riser: Secured

Time In: 9:55 am

Scheduled Date: 11/10/2022

Printed:12/9/2022

Provider: Michael J. Long

Insp ID #:48092

License Info: MP0001294  Expires: 8/31/2025



MJ Septic, LLC

www.mjseptic.com      mjseptic@mjseptic.com

Phone: (210) 875-3625

San Antonio, TX  78260

1328 W Borgfeld

Comments

- Technician noted that there was a problem or issue with this Scheduled Inspection. - Recommend pumping the system due to 
sludge; recommend root removal service alongside pumping to remove roots that have infiltrated the system. An estimate has been 
emailed separately. Please call the office at (210) 875-3625 to schedule service. 

- Technician Secured the Tank Lid and/or Riser prior to leaving location. - *Septic tank cleaning is recommended between 10 and 
12 inches of sludge in the pump tank (tank 1) or unless otherwise recommended by technician for other reasons such as full trash 
tank, etc.* - *This inspection report is not valid for any real estate transactions* - Copy emailed to the customer on 3/14/2023.

Visit Date:3/13/2023

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

Inspection 8 of 9

Douglas & Sandy Gjertsen 

1663 Whispering Water

Spring Branch, TX  78070

To:
Site: 1663  Whispering Water

Alarm: Operational

Problem 

Indicated

Chlorinator: Op

Mfg / Brand: Solar-Air - Solar-Air

Treatment Type: Aerobic

Disposal: Surface Application

Spring Branch, TX 78070

Customer ID: 5965

Technician:Roy Garza

Maint. Provider:Michael J. Long

Entered By: Audrey Miller

Copy emailed to Customer

Customer Emailed: 3/14/2023

This counts as a type of "Scheduled Inspection"

Copy emailed to the Agency

Agency Emailed: 7/28/2023

Sludge Levels

For Tank 1: 13"

Tank Lid / Riser: Secured

Time In: 9:19 am Out: 9:43 am

Scheduled Date: 3/10/2023

Printed:7/28/2023

Provider: Michael J. Long

Insp ID #:50761

License Info: MP0001294  Expires: 8/31/2025



MJ Septic, LLC

www.mjseptic.com      mjseptic@mjseptic.com

Phone: (210) 875-3625

San Antonio, TX  78260

1328 W Borgfeld

Comments

- Technician noted that there was a problem or issue with this Scheduled Inspection. - Tank needs Pumping. - Visual alarm 
inoperable. - An estimate has been separately emailed. Please call the office at (210) 875-3625 to schedule service. 

- ***This was your FINAL inspection for your current contract, please call (210) 875-3625 to renew your contract, to stay in 
compliance*** 

- Technician Secured the Tank Lid and/or Riser prior to leaving location. - *Septic tank cleaning is recommended between 10 and 
12 inches of sludge in the pump tank (tank 1) or unless otherwise recommended by technician for other reasons such as full trash 
tank, etc.* - *This inspection report is not valid for any real estate transactions* - Copy emailed to the customer on 8/2/2023.

Visit Date:8/1/2023

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

Inspection 9 of 9

Douglas & Sandy Gjertsen 

1663 Whispering Water

Spring Branch, TX  78070

To:
Site: 1663  Whispering Water

Alarm: Non-Operational

Pumping Needed

Problem 

Indicated

Chlorinator: Op

Mfg / Brand: Solar-Air - Solar-Air

Treatment Type: Aerobic

Disposal: Surface Application

Spring Branch, TX 78070

Customer ID: 5965

Technician:Alex Mondragon

Maint. Provider:Michael J. Long

Entered By: Catherine Jefferson

Copy emailed to Customer

Customer Emailed: 8/2/2023

This counts as a type of "Scheduled Inspection"

Copy emailed to the Agency

Agency Emailed: 9/8/2023

Sludge Levels

For Tank 1: 12+"

Tank Lid / Riser: Secured

Time In: 5:48

Scheduled Date: 7/10/2023

Printed:9/8/2023

Provider: Michael J. Long

Insp ID #:53845



MJ Septic, LLC

www.mjseptic.com      mjseptic@mjseptic.com

Phone: (210) 875-3625

San Antonio, TX  78260

1328 W Borgfeld

License Info: MP0001294  Expires: 8/31/2025




